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Malave, Erin : 'Poq 00(10.[5 209
From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:20 PM

To: ‘Jennifer'

Subject: RE: Gates Properties of the TC

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Jennifer [mailto:jennifer@twoheypa.com)
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:07 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Gates Properties of the TC

I just noticed that the zip code on the above Inc. is incorrect. It was
erroneously listed as 24983 instead of 34983. Can you please advise as
to the easiest way to fix.

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or comments.
Thank you.

Jennifer S. Martinez

Legal Assistant for the Firm
Christopher J. Twohey, P.A,
844 East Ocean Blvd., Suite A
Stuart, Florida 34994

(772) 221-8221

Fax (772) 221-8225

Direct Dial: 600-3107

Direct Fax: 600-3100
jennifer@twoheypa.com

é Before printing, please think about the environment.

The sender believes that this E-mail and any attachments were free of any virus, worm,
Trojan horse, and/or malicious code when sent. By reading the message and opening
any attachments, the recipient accepts full responsibility for taking protective and
remedial action about viruses and other defects. Christopher J. Twohey, P.A. is not liable
for any loss or damage arising in any way from this message or its attachments.
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